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November 5, 2019 

 

 

To Whom It may Concern: 

 

 

 

Re: PSC #07-15-19     Offshore Wind Analyses and Application Review II 

         Amendment No. 1             

         Questions and Answers 

 

This amendment is being issued to answer questions that have been received. 

 

Question 1.)  Why is the contract duration 7 years?  What work is expected after the Commission 

makes Round 2 awards? 
 

Answer 1.)  The contract duration for the previous (Round1) Offshore Wind (OSW) RFP for 

Application Review was 5 years.  Given that there is the potential for many Offshore Wind 

applications to be filed over three Round 2 application periods, with the last ending on 

December 31, 2022, it seemed prudent to set the contract period for 7 years. 

 

 

Question 2.)  Could there be three Round 2 procurements in 2020, 2021, and 2022 per the Clean 

Energy Jobs Act?  How and when will such Round 2 procurements be established? 

 

Answer 2.)  No.  The RFP was set up to cover all three Round 2 Application Periods – hence the reason 

for a 7 year contract. 

  

 

Question 3.)  Please clarify the Tab F RFP instructions: “As part of the evaluation of the Proposal 

for this RFP, Offerors shall propose exactly three (3) key resources and shall describe in a Staffing 

Plan how additional resources shall be acquired to meet the needs of the Commission.  All other 

planned positions shall be described generally in the Staffing Plan, and may not be used as 

evidence of fulfilling company or personnel minimum qualifications.” 

Are resources personnel or areas of expertise?  Why may “other planned positions” not be used as 

evidence of fulfilling minimum qualifications if we have staff with those minimum qualifications? 

 

Answer 3.)  Resources are personnel and there are no minimum qualifications listed for this 

procurement, only preferred qualifications. 
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Questions 4.)  Are the 3.5 Disaster Recovery and Data requirements applicable for this work, 

including a remote DR site? 
 

Answer 4.)  Yes. You may request an exception for a remote DR site. 

 

 

Question 5.)  Is a Labor Classification Personnel Resume Summary required for everyone or just 

the Key Personnel? 
 

Answer 5.)  Just the Key Personnel. 

 

 

Question 6.)  Please confirm there are not Tabs J and K. 

 

Answer 6.)  Tabs J and K have been removed from this RFP. 

 

Question 7.)  Who was the incumbent for review one? 

 

Answer 7.)  For clarification purposes, the previous contract term date for PSC# 02-19-14 has ended, so 

there is no incumbent in place for this new solicitation.  The previous awardees for PSC#02-

19-14 were Axum Energy Ventures, LLC for section 3.2.1 (Estimating the Need for 

Transmission Upgrades and Associated Costs) and Levitan & Associates, Inc. for section 

3.2.2 (Evaluation of Applications to the Commission for the Approval of a Proposed 

Offshore Wind Project). 

 

Question 8.)  For the two categories, for a proposal to be submitted in, does it have to address both 

categories or can it just be one? 
 

Answer 8.)  A potential offeror can select either section, if not both, to submit a proposal.  This 

procurement was structured to provide the ability for potential offerors to submit proposals 

on one or both sections (2.3.1 and 2.3.2) listed in the RFP. 

 

Question 9.)  I understood from the question today, that an offer may be submitted for either or 

both parts of the solicitation.  If a combined bid is submitted, will the MBE requirement be 

applied in total, or is each part of the solicitation expected to have a 20% share? 

 

Answer 9.)  The MBE requirement (20%) is separate for each section (2.3.1 and 2.3.2).     

 

Question 10.)   For the quantitative evaluation including the assessment of the power market and 

rate effect task (page 5 and 6 of the RFP), will the selected consultant be expected to provide 

assumptions regarding likely conditions in the forward market needed to perform such analysis, 

or will the assumptions be provided or available from another source? 
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Answer 10.)  The selected consultant will be expected to provide its assumptions in performing such 

analysis. 

 

Question 11.)  During the Pre-Proposal meeting this morning (11/4/19), it was mentioned that a 

direct solicitation was sent out to some firms. Are you able to provide that list of firms? 
 

Answer 11.)  The firms solicited directly were either participants in PSC# 02.19.14 Offshore Wind 

Analyses and Application Review, a Minority Business register with the State of 

Maryland (https://mbe.mdot.maryland.gov/directory/), or a Certified Veteran Owned 

Business located on https://www.vip.vetbiz.va.gov/.  Firms that were directly solicited are 

listed below: 

 

Burns & McDonnell 

Hatch 

Quanta Technology 

Siemens  

Offshore Marine Management 

Holdings 

Offshore Wind Consultants 

Offshore Wind Power Consulting 

Levitan & Associates, Inc. 

DNGVL 

Green Powered Technology 

Axum Energy Ventures, LLC 

11th Hour Search LLC 

12Bravo Group, LLC 

2 Twelve Solutions LLC 

2-CM Technologies, LLC 

2ndpath Energy, LLC 

2ndWave LLC 

3 Squared Technology Group, LLC 

3T Federal Solutions LLC 

3T-Innovations, LLC 

A1 Consulting Services, LLC 

A1C Partners, LLC 

All Environmental Compliance INC 

American Environmental 

&Construction Services, Inc. 

American Veteran Environmental, 

LLC 

AVER, LLC 

B & B Environmental Safety, Inc. 

Blackhawk Environmental Inc. 

https://mbe.mdot.maryland.gov/directory/
https://www.vip.vetbiz.va.gov/
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Bryan Management Services, Inc. 

Energy Ventures, LLC 

Heartland energy Partners LLC 

Summit Construction & 

Environmental Services, LLC 

4TENETS CONSULTING, LLC 

A1 CONSULTING GROUP, INC. 

A1 ENVIRONMENTAL AND 

SAFETY TRAINING, LLC 

A2EM LLC 

ABSOLUTE ENGINEERING 

SOLUTIONS LLC 

ACCESS GREEN, LLC 

ACCUALINA LLC 

ACTAEON, LLC 

ADMT GREEN TECHNOLOGY, 

LLC 

ADS SYSTEM SAFETY 

CONSULTING, LLC 

ADVANCED BUILDING 

PERFORMANCE, INC. 

AKSUM CONSULTING, INC 

ALPHA ENERGY, LLC 

AMERICAN ENGINEERS 

GROUP, LLC 

AMY S. GREENE 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONSULTANTS, INC. 

ANGIE ASHLEY CONSULTING, 

LLC 

APL SOLUTIONS, LLC 

APPLIED ARCHAEOLOGY AND 

HISTORY ASSOCIATES, INC. 

ARIA ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

ARTHUR ENGINEERING 

SERVICES, LLC 

ASC GROUP, INC. 

ASSISTED MANAGEMENT 

SOLUTIONS, INC 

AT-HENGINEERING 

CONSULTANTS LLC 
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ATI, INC. 

AULTEC, INCORPORATED 

AVANTI CORPORATION 

B.S. ENVIRONMENTAL INC. 

BAGG LOGISTICS, LLC 

BARRY TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

BATTA ENVIRONMENTAL 

ASSOCIATES 

BAXTER GROUP, INC. 

BAY ASSOCIATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

BELEL ENGINEERING, LLC 

BELLZ & BELLZ 

BENICO, LLC 

BERNER CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

BILL BRIDGES ENTERPRISES, 

LLC 

BITHENERGY, INC. 

BITHGROUP TECHNOLOGIES, 

INC. 

BIZSOLUTIONS 360, INC. 

BLACKWATER 

ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP, 

LLC 

BLUE HERON 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, 

LLC 

BLUESTONE 

ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP, 

INC. 

BOSTON ENVIRONMENTAL & 

CONTRACTING, INC. 

BOURN ENVIRONMENTAL 

LLC 

BP ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

BRIGHTFIELDS, INC. 

BRIGHTWATER, INC. 

BUDOVA ENGINEERING, INC. 

BUILDING CONSULTANTS, 

INC. 
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CALABASH INTERNATIONAL, 

LLC 

CAPITOL DEVELOPMENT 

DESIGN, INC. 

CARIB CONTRACTORS, LLC 

CATON ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONSULTING, LLC 

CEDARVILLE ENGINEERING 

GROUP, LLC 

CESARIE, INCORPORATED 

CH PLANNING, LTD 

CHARLES E. DAY AND 

ASSOCIATES, LLC 

CHESAPEAKE 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

MANAGEMENT, INC. 

CHRISTINE M. ANDREAS 

CITYSCAPE ENGINEERING, 

LLC 

CJ CONSULTING, INC. 

CLEAN STREAMS, LLC 

CLEAR INSIGHT 

INCORPORATED 

CLIMATIC DESIGN INC. 

CLOUDBURST CONSULTING 

GROUP, INC. 

COASTAL RESOURCES, INC. 

COMPLIANCE PLUS SERVICES, 

INC. 

COMPREHENSIVE 

ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

CONNOR SUPPORT SERVICES, 

LLC 

CONSOLIDATED SERVICES, 

INC. 

COOPER ZIETZ ENGINEERS, 

INC. 

CRAIGHILL STRATEGIES, LLC 

CUBE ROOT CORPORATION 

CV, INC. 

DAFT-MCCUNE-WALKER, INC. 
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DATA SPEECH COMPUTER 

SOLUTIONS, INC. 

DAVIS & ASSOCIATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONSULTING, LLC 

DBI, INC. 

DELAWARE CORNERSTONE 

BUILDERS, INC. 

DELOATCH CONSULTING & 

TESTING, LLC 

DESIGN WITH NATURE, LLC 

DEWITT HEATING AND AIR 

CONDITIONING, INC. 

DISTINCT ENGINEERING 

SOLUTIONS, INC. 

DIVERSIFIED 

ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

DMY ENGINEERING 

CONSULTANTS, INC. 

DOO CONSULTING, LLC 

DW ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONSULTING 

DY CONSULTING ENGINEER, 

P.C. 

DYNAMIX ENGINEERING LTD. 

E-TERNATIONAL RESEARCH 

CONSULTING 

EAGLE NETWORK 

SOLUTIONS, LLC 

EARTHSHINE, LLC 

EAST COAST CORROSION AND 

COATINGS CONSULTANTS, 

LLC 

ECOLOGICALLY SOUND 

LANDSCAPES 

ECOSERVICES, LLC 

EDEN TEAM, LLC 

EMECO CONSULTING & 

TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

ENCORE SUSTAINABLE 

DESIGN, LLC 
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ENERGY PATHFINDER 

MANAGEMENT CONSULTING, 

LLC 

ENERGY SHRINK, LLC 

ENGINEERING AND TESTING 

SERVICES, INC. 

ENGINEERING STRATEGIES 

CORPORATION 

ENTECH ENGINEERING, P.C. 

ENVICON SERVICES, LLC 

ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN & 

RESEARCH, LANDSCAPE, 

ARCH 

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH 

AND SAFETY SOLUTIONS, LLC 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 

INC. 

ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH 

GROUP, L.L.C. 

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS 

ANALYSIS, INC. 

ENVIROPROJECTS, LLC 

ENVISION CONSULTANTS, 

LTD. 

EPONA ENGINEERING, INC. 

ERPMATRIX, LLC 

ESAI, LLC 

ESTIME ENTERPRISES, INC. 

EVOLVE, LLC 

EWPROS, LLC 

FAUX GROUP, INC. THE 

FIELDER, GRACE E. & 

ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED 

FIRST CAPITAL ENGINEERING, 

INC. 

FORTIS ADVISORY PARTNERS 

LLC 

FOSSIL CONSULTING 

SERVICES, INC. 

GALA ENGINEERING, LLC 

GENERAL ENGINEERING AND 

TECHNICAL SUPPORT 
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SERVICES 

GENERATIONS 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONSULTING, LLC 

GHG ENGINEERING LLC 

GLOBAL 360 CONSTRUCTION, 

LLC 

GLOBAL CONSULTING, INC. 

GLOBAL PUBLIC 

INTELLIGENCE, LLC 

GLOBAL, INC. 

GREEN ECO SAVERS, LLC 

GREEN SENSITIVE DESIGN, 

LLC 

GREEN, CAROL LYNN, LAW 

OFFICES OF 

GRYPHON CONSULTING, LLC 

GSM DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

GXP-GLOBALXPAND, LLC 

HAMPTON-CLARKE, INC. 

HANA ENGINEERS & 

CONSULTANTS, LLC 

HARRIS MILLER MILLER & 

HANSON, INC. 

HARRISON, JANET 

HELIX GROUP LLC 

HRS ENVIRONMENTAL 

SOLUTIONS, LLC 

IBS MANAGEMENT AND 

CONSULTANCY SERVICES, 

LLC 

IH SERVICES, INC 

IJC SYSTEMS INC 

IMEC GROUP, LLC 

INDIGO ENGINEERING GROUP, 

LLC 

INNOVATIVE 

ARCHITECTURAL PLANNERS 

INC. 

INNOVATIVE BUILDING 

SOLUTION, INC. 
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INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY, 

INC. 

J-DOS INTERNATIONALE, INC. 

JACKSON MANAGEMENT 

GROUP, LLC 

JCMCS 

JESSABETH CONSULTING, 

INC. 

JRS ARCHITECTS, INC. 

JS ASSOCIATES, LLC 

JUZSOLUTIONS LLC 

K & K ENVIRONMENTAL 

SERVICES, LLC 

K.O.R.E. ENTERPRISES, LLC 

KALYANI ENVIRONMENTAL 

SOLUTIONS, LLC 

KB ENVIRONMENTAL 

SCIENCES, INC. 

KERES CONSULTING, INC. 

KINETIC SOLUTIONS LLC. 

KLT GROUP, LLC 

KPN ARCHITECTS, LLC 

L2H, LLC 

LANDSTUDIES, INC. 

LIVE OAK ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONTRACTING, LLC 

LOTUS ENVIRONMENTAL 

CONSULTING, LLC 

LUVO ENTERPRISES, LLC 

M & J ENGINEERING, P.C. 

MAG-LIGHTING DESIGN, LLC 

MARYLAND ENERGY 

ADVISORS, LLC 

MATERIAL MATTERS OF PA, 

INC. 

MAXXIMUS 

ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

MCCOY ENVIRONMENTAL 

GROUP, INC. 

MELIORA ENVIRONMENTAL 

DESIGN, LLC 

MERCADO CONSULTANTS, 

INC. 



WILLIAM DONALD SCHAEFER TOWER      6 ST. PAUL STREET      BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202-6806 

410-767-8000   Toll Free:  1-800-492-0474     FAX:  410-333-6495 

MDRS:  1-800-735-2258 (TTY/Voice)        Website:  www.psc.state.md.us/psc/ 

MILLMAN SYSTEMS, LLC 

MK CONSULTING ENGINEERS, 

LLC 

MODULUS LLC 

MONDRE ENERGY, INC. 

MYRIAD GREEYN LLC 

N4 SOLUTIONS, LLC 

NATIVE TERRAIN 

RESTORATION SERVICES, INC. 

NAVARRO & WRIGHT 

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, 

INC. 

NODI SOLUTIONS LLC 

NOVEL GEO-

ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 

NR2C, LLC 

NSPIREGREEN, LLC 

NTECH SOLUTIONS, INC. 

NU-PULSE TECHNOLOGIES, 

INC. 

OGOS ENERGY, LLC 

OMO ENERGY & 

TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

ONIX, INC. 

ONSITE SEPTIC INSPECTION & 

SERVICE LLC 

PANDO ALLIANCE, LLC 

PAUL CARPENTER 

ASSOCIATES, INC. 

PEER CONSULTANTS, P.C. 

PETRO, LLC 

PI CORPORATION 

PREMIER ENERGY SERVICES, 

LLC 

PRIME STAR INDUSTRIES, INC. 

PROCON CONSULTING LLC 

PROPERTY & 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

MANAGEMENT, INC. 

PRUDENT ENGINEERING, LLP 

QES ASSOCIATES, LLC 

QUES, LLC 
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QUIGG ENGINEERING, INC. 

R2T, INC. 

RADIN CONSULTING, INC. 

RAIN UNDERGROUND, LLC 

REALISTIC COMPUTING, INC. 

REGINA ROCHEZ 

CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC 

RENO ENERGY CONSULTING 

SERVICES, L.L.C. 

RHEA ENGINEERS & 

CONSULTANTS, INC 

RIFE INTERNATIONAL, LLC 

RIVUS CONSULTING, LLC 

RTH SOLUTIONS, LLC 

S & S PLANNING AND DESIGN, 

LLC 

SA SOLUTIONS INC. 

SAFE & HEALTHY 

ENVIRONMENTS, LLC 

SAGE ENERGY CONSULTING, 

LLC 

SCI-TEK CONSULTANTS, INC 

SEVA EHS, INC. 

SHE3CAP, LLC 

SHREWSBERRY & 

ASSOCIATES, LLC 

SILVERPOINT CONSULTING, 

LLC 

SINGH OPERATIONAL 

SERVICES, INC. 

SIOUX SERVICES LLC 

SLADE LAND USE 

ENVIRONMENTAL, 

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 

SMULTEA ENVIRONMENTAL 

SCIENCES LLC 

SOIL AND LAND USE 

TECHNOLOGY, INC. 

SOLSTICE ENVIRONMENTAL, 

LLC 

SONJABLUE PRODUCTIONS, 
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LLC 

SPECTRUM ENVIRONMENTAL 

SCIENCES, INC. 

STANDARD PETROLEUM 

LOGISTICS, INC. 

STRATEGIC SOLUTIONS 

CENTER, LLC 

STRAUGHAN 

ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 

STRUCTURAL SYNERGY, LLC 

SUNLIGHT-TO-THE RESCUE, 

LLC 

SUSQUEHANNA CIVIL INC. 

SUSSEX ENVIRONMENTAL 

HEALTH CONSULTANTS, LLC 

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN 

CONSORTIUM 

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN 

CONSULTING, LLC 

SUYASH CONSULTING, LLC 

SYSTEM PROTECTION 

SERVICES, INC. 

SYSTEMS 4, INC. 

SZ PM CONSULTANTS, INC. 

TECH ENGINEERING GROUP, 

PLLC 

TELESIS SYSTEMS, INC. 

TERRA TECHNOLOGIES 

SOLUTIONS, LLC 

TFE RESOURCES, LTD. 

THE 106 GROUP LTD. 

THE COLLABORATIVE, INC. 

THE DESNER GROUP, LLC 

THE EYMIT GROUP 

THE SEMCAS GROUP, LLC 

THERMAL IMAGE GROUP, LLC 

TIMITRON CORPORATION 

TITAN POWER, LLC 

TRGROUP, INC. 

TRI-STATE PARALEGAL 

SERVICE, LLC 
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TRIENERGY SOLUTIONS, LLC 

TRUPPI CONSULTING, LLC 

TSG ENTERPRISES, INC. 

TSOURCE, LLC 

UNATEK, INC. 

UNICOM CONSTRUCTION & 

ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, 

LLC 

URBAN GREEN 

ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC. 

URBANBIOLOGY, LLC 

V.J. ASSOCIATES, INC. OF 

SUFFOLK 

VITAL MANAGEMENT 

CONNECTIONS, INC. 

VOYAGE TO VIRTUE, LLC 

WADE ENTERPRISES, INC. 

WATER RESOURCES 

MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES, 

INC. (WRMA) 

WEATHERS ENGINEERING 

SERVICES, INC. 

WEBHAWKX, LLC 

WILLOW CREEK 

STONEWORKS AND SUPPLY, 

LLC 

WINDJAMMER 

ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 

YU & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

YUGEN, LLC 

ZEST, LLC 
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If you have any questions concerning this RFP, please review the key information summary sheet of the 

RFP. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Devan B Perry   

 

Devan B. Perry 

Procurement Officer 

410-767-8009 

Devan.perry1@maryland.gov 


